Dear Christine

Thank you for the invitation. | will be more than happy to be an editor-in-chief for the journal. My
updated CV was attached.

All the best.

Taixing

Taixing Cui, MD, PhD, FAHA,

Department of Cell Biology and Anatomy,
University of South Carolina School of Medicine,
Columbia, SC 29209

Tel (Office): 803-216-3804

Tel: (Lab): 803-216-3833

Fax: 803-216-3846

Shipping Adress:

USC-SOM, CBA, Bldgl, Rm C36,
6439 Garners Ferry Road, Columbia, SC 29209

From: Journal of Cell Science and Therapy [mailto:editor.jcest@omicsinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 7:07 AM

To: Taixing Cui

Subject: Eminent Editor-in-Chief Invitation : Journal of Cell Science and Therapy

Editor-in-chief Invitation

Dear Dr. Taixing Cui,
Greetings from Journal of Cell Science and Therapy!!
| hope you are doing well.

The purpose of this e-mail is regarding appointing an additional Editor-in-Chief (EIC) for the
journal. After huge discussions with our higher officials we came to a final decision to make you
as our honorable EIC of the journal apart from the existing honorary EIC. The primary concept
behind this promotion is to make a national wise EIC's for the journal, so that it brings a
remarkable change in publishing quality of articles worldwide and to maintain a world class
behavior in scientific community following the ethics towards publication.


mailto:[mailto:editor.jcest@omicsinc.com]

| hope you are the best person who fits to be as an In-chief to the editorial board members and
make the journal popularize with your eminent support in making quality of issue releases and
your huge participation in our upcoming scientific services will build a world class relationship
with Professionals, Learners and academic experts all over the globe. Kindly send us your
confirmation in reply to this e-mail with in two days. Send your CV as an attachment to this mail
and there is one criteria that their articles (minimum 16-20) already have been published.

Thank you so much for your sincere support till date and we are so much grateful to you for your
time and consideration.

Anticipating your positive response
We wish you a happy and healthy day ahead

With kind regards

Christine Elwyn

Journal Coordinator

Journal of Cell Science & Therapy
731 Gull Ave, Foster City

CA 94404, USA

Phone: +1-650-268-9744

Fax: +1-650-618-1414



